Country: POLAND

	Stakeholder name:
	Institute for Land Reclamation and Grassland Farming

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research institute

	Web address:
	http://www.imuz.edu.pl

	Brief description:
	The Institute carries our research and application works in the field of environmental sciences and agronomy, in particular: 

· preservation of natural values of rural environment, 

· water management issues in rural areas, 

· irrigation of agricultural lands, 

· flood and droughts problems, 

· sanitary issues in rural areas, 

· management of pastures and meadows, 

· multifunctional and sustainable development of rural areas,

· development of technical and natural infrastructure for water supply and sewage management in rural areas. 


	Stakeholder name:
	Institute for Building, Mechanization and Electrification of Agriculture

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research institute

	Web address:
	http://www.ibmer.waw.pl

	Brief description:
	The main  research activities of the Institute are:

· agricultural engineering in plant production

· technical infrastructure of rural areas

· agricultural engineering in animal production

· integration of technological solutions with energy systems

· adjustment of requirements, procedures and research methods related to agricultural engineering to EU standards


	Stakeholder name:
	Forest Research Institute 

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research institute

	Web address:
	http://www.ibles.pl

	Brief description:
	The main  research activities of the Institute are:

· sustainable development of forest ecosystems

· forest management including afforestations

· forest hydrology and irrigations

· monitoring of forest resources

· forest protection and methods of increasing biological resistance of forest stands

· impact of industry and anthropogenic factors on forests


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of the Environment 

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Department of Forestry

	Typology:
	Governmental unit

	Web address:
	http://www.mos.gov.pl

	Brief description:
	The Department supervises the following tasks:

· monitoring of forest resources

· sustainable development of forest economy

· development of forest biodiversity

· improvement of forest economy through Programme of  Afforestation

· protection of forest areas


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Department of Agricultural Markets

	Typology:
	Governmental unit

	Web address:
	http://www.minrol.gov.pl

	Brief description:
	The Department of Agricultural Markets carries out the tasks in the area of agricultural markets regulation under the Common Agricultural Policy, agricultural statistics, agricultural market information, restructuring of agri-food processing, commercial quality of food, normalization in agriculture and agri-food processing, use of unconventional energy sources, including biomass, for energy purposes, as well as analysis of the Common Organisation of Agricultural Markets.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Economy

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Department of Nuclear Energy

	Typology:
	Governmental unit

	Web address:
	http://www.mg.gov.pl

	Brief description:
	The Department of Nuclear Energy  supervises all activities aimed at production of energy in Poland, with the special emphasis put to nuclear energy. It also stimulates new solutions and technologies which serve diversification of energy sources, including energy acquired from renewable resources.


	Stakeholder name:
	Agency for Restructuring and Modernisation of Agriculture (ARMA)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Governmental unit

	Web address:
	http://www.arimr.gov.pl

	Brief description:
	Agency  deals with the implementation of instruments co-financed from the European Union budget and provides aid from national funds. The Agency, as the performer of agricultural policy, cooperates with the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development. At the same time, ARMA is under supervision of the Ministry of Finance within the scope of managing public funds.


	Stakeholder name:
	National Fund for Environmental Protection and Water Management

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Governmental unit

	Web address:
	http://nfosigw.gov.pl

	Brief description
	National Fund for Environmental Protection and Water Management supports through EU funds all programs and activities aimed at production and distribution of energy acquired form renewable resources, including energy plants.




